Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

From: Mick Thomas

To: Kourtney Romine; "Fugate. Kristina"
Subject: Fwd: IDL Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 05:54:49 PM
Attachments: 3.18.21 Order of Dismissal.pdf

Hi Kourtney,

Please see attached dismissal.
Thanks,
Mick

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Maggie Mallea <maggie@rischpisca.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 4:36:13 PM

To: 'Michael Christian' <mike@smithmalek.com>; 'rkauffman25@icloud.com'
<rkauffman25@icloud.com>

Cc: 'Fugate, Kristina' <kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>; Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>
Subject: IDL Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

All -

Attached to this email is the Hearing Officer’s order dismissing this matter.

Thank you,

Maggie Mallea
Risch#Pisca, pric

Law anD Poricy

407 W. Jefferson
Boise, Idaho 83702
(208) 345-9929 Phone
(208) 345-9928 Fax

www.rischpisca.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is protected by the attorney/client privilege and is for the exclusive use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential. Persons who read, use or disclose such information with
unauthorized individuals may face penalties under state and federal law. There is no waiver of any attorney/client or work
product privilege by the transmission of this message.

If you are not the addressee or an employee or agent of the addressee responsible for delivering it to the addressee, please do not read, use, disclose,
copy or distribute this message and do not take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately

by telephone to arrange for its return.
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BEFORE THE IDAHO OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Randy and Thana Kauffman, Complainants, Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

V. ORDER OF DISMISSAL

AM Idaho, LLC and Alta Mesa Services, LP,
Respondents.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

On the February 5, 2021 order of the Hearing Officer, all parties were to provide a
written status report addressing the need for continuing this matter before the Idaho Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission.

Thereafter, also on February 5, 2021, the Complainants provided notification that the
issues raised in the complaint had been settled between the parties.

Based on the forgoing THIS MATTER IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this 18% day of March, 2021.

By: -
JASON S. RISCH, Hearing Officer

ORDER OF DISMISSAL - 1





CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 18™ day of March, 2021, I caused to be served a true and
correct copy of the following items in the Docket No: CC-2017-OGR-01-002: Order of
Dismissal by the method indicated below and addressed to the following:

AM Idaho, LLC

c/o Michael Christian
Smith & Malek

101 S. Capitol Boulevard
Suite 930

Boise, ID 83702

Randy and Thana Kauffman
4040 Little Willow Rd.
Payette ID 83661

Mick Thomas

Secretary for the Commission and
Division Administrator

Idaho Department of Lands

PO Box 83720

Boise ID 83720-0050

Kristina Fugate
Deputy Attorney General
PO Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010

ORDER OF DISMISSAL -2

0 U.S. Mail, postage prepaid

O Hand Delivery

O Certified mail

M Email: mike@smithmalek.com

0 U.S. Mail, postage prepaid

0 Hand Delivery

O Certified mail

M Email: rkauffman25@jicloud.com

0 U.S. Mail, postage prepaid

O Hand Delivery

O Certified mail

M Email: mthomas@idl.idaho.gov

O U.S. Mail, postage prepaid

O Hand Delivery

O Certified mail

M Email: kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov
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Maggie‘lffiallgaﬁ' Legal Assistant
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